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CAM #25-0193 
 

 
                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #25-0193   
 CONFERENCE MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager 
 
DATE: February 18, 2025 
 
TITLE: Police Department Headquarters Project Update – (Commission 

Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4) 
 

 
Staff will provide the City Commission with an update on the Police Department 
Headquarters related to the peer review provided by Wiss, Janney, Elstner Associates, 
Inc. (WJE) as well as overall status of construction at this time. 
 
Please find the Police Department Headquarters Update attached as Exhibit 1.  
 
In addition, please find the WJE Peer Review, Phase 1 - North Elevation Evaluation report 
attached as Exhibit 2. 
 
Attachments  
Exhibit 1 – Police Department Headquarters Update 
Exhibit 2 – WJE Peer Review, Phase 1 - North Elevation Evaluation 
 

 
Prepared by:   Anthony G. Fajardo, Assistant City Manager 
  
Charter Officer:   Susan Grant, Acting City Manager 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 


